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Haye, Tamar
From: Garcia, Carlos
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2024 1:43 PM
To: Haye, Tamar
Cc: Murray, Ozell; Asgar, Oscar
Subject: RE: Vendor Amendments to BC Ts & Cs: Solicitation No. OPN2127828Q1 — Ovivo Repair,
Installation and Rehabilitation Services
Tamar,

We’re fine with accepting the two (16 and 18) as a business decisions but if the CAO recommends rejections for
the other items, their decision holds a higher rank.

Thank you,

BRIGVWARD

FLOGRIDA
Carlos Garcia, PE, PMP, CPWP-M
Expansion Project Administrator
Water and Wastewater Services Operations Division
2555 W. Copans Road Pompano Beach, Florida 33069
Ofice: 954 831-0920 | Fax: 954 831-0925
www.broward.org/waterservices

From: Haye, Tamar <thaye@broward.org>

Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 4:47 PM

To: Murray, Ozell <OLMURRAY@broward.org>

Subject: FW: Vendor Amendments to BC Ts & Cs: Solicitation No. OPN2127828Q1 — Ovivo Repair, Installation and
Rehabilitation Services

Hi Ozel
Were you (WWOD) able to review the attorney’s comments? Please advise.
Regards,
v
BRIC:WARD
FE L © . . iy
Tamar Haye, Purchasing Agent

www.broward.org
www.broward.org/purchasing

Attention Vendors! If you’re not registered on our new BPRO electronic procurement system, you’re going to miss out on
future new business opportunities! Don’t delay - Register with BPRO today! For help registering, call 1-800-354-8010,
option 2, or email Support@gobonfire.com.
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From: Haber, Matthew <MHaber@broward.org>

Sent: Friday, March 29, 2024 4:58 PM

To: Haye, Tamar <thaye@broward.org>

Cc: Hidalgo, Jose <JHIDALGO@broward.org>; Amuchastegui, Fernando <FA@broward.org>; Asgar, Oscar
<OASGAR@broward.org>; Murray, Ozell <OLMURRAY@broward.org>

Subject: Re: Vendor Amendments to BC Ts & Cs: Solicitation No. OPN2127828Q1 — Ovivo Repair, Installation and
Rehabilitation Services

I made a CAO response column in the attached.

From: Haye, Tamar <thaye@broward.org>

Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2024 4:11:05 PM

To: Haber, Matthew <MHaber@broward.org>

Cc: Hidalgo, Jose <JHIDALGO@broward.org>; Amuchastegui, Fernando <FA@broward.org>; Asgar, Oscar
<OASGAR@broward.org>; Murray, Ozell <OLMURRAY@broward.org>

Subject: Vendor Amendments to BC Ts & Cs: Solicitation No. OPN2127828Q1 — Ovivo Repair, Installation and
Rehabilitation Services

Good Afternoon Mr. Haber

The vendor Ovivo responded with amendments to Broward County General Terms and Conditions for the subject
solicitation (refer to page 10 of attached tabulation). Please review and advise by or before Thursday, April 4, 2024.

Regards,
BRIGWARD
FE L © . . I

Tamar Haye, Purchasing Agent

Broward County Purchasing Division

Office: (954) 357-5861

www.broward.org/purchasing

Customer Care is my priority. How am | doing?

Please contact my Manager, Jose Hidalgo, at JHIDALGO@broward.org with feedback.
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mailto:thaye@broward.org
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